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REF: Exxon Highland R&D Pilot
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Mr. Thomas T. Olsen
USNRC-URF0
P.O. Box 25325
Denver, Colorado 80225 \

Dear Tom: 4

g:
As you pnow Everest Minerals Corporation has been conducting active groundwater
restoration at the Highland R&D Pilot over the past few months, including reverse
osmosis (RO) treatment and in.iection of chemical reductant, H.3S. The final H 3

2phase has elevated the TDS fn;m the 300-350 mg/l range following the R0 stage,
up to the 400-450 mg/l range. Therefore, we have opted to run the R0 again for
a short period to again reduce TDS closer =to the baseline conditions.

'
These activities are all authorized by the existing permits and licenses, and
tiis letter is interded _only to keep us all up-to-date on the activities and
progress. I hope to complete this final R0 step in late Sep'tember and be ready

3 for our final sample splits at that time. As the date approaches, I will be
in touch with you.

Should you or your staff have any questions, or would like to visit when you
are at North Platte on September 8, please give me a call. j,

l' Sincerely,

'

..

.
Stephen P. Morzenti
Project Manager

<

SPM/ksj
-

,

cc: W.M. Mays
'Gary R. Konwinski, UShRC/URF0 *

D.M. Range - Exxon C&MCo
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""**'*'^aAugust 28, 1986

REF: Exxon Highland R&D Pilot
NRC-SUA-1064

Mr. Thomas 'T. Olsen
USNRC-URF0-
P.O. Box 25325
D.enver, Colorado 80225

.. Dear Tom:
a

As you know Everest Minerals Corporation has been conducting active groundwater
restoration at the Highland R&D Pilot over the past few months, including reverse
osmosis (RO) treatment and injection of chemical reductant, H S. The final H 3
phase has elevated the TDS from the 300-350 mg/lrangefollow$ngtheR0 stage,2
up to the 400-450 mg/l range. Therefore, we have opted to run the R0 again for
.a short period to again reduce TDS closer to the baseline conditions.

These activities are all authorized by the existing permits and licenses, and
this letter is intended only to keep us all up-to-date on the activities and
progress. I hope to complete this final R0 step in late September and be ready

2 for our final sample splits at that time. As the date approaches, I will be
in touch with you.

Should you or your staff have any questions, or would like to visit when you
y are at North Platte on September 8 please give me a call.

Sincerely,

Stephen P. Mdrzenti-
Project Manager

SPM/ksj

cc: W.M. Mays
EGary;R. Konwinski. USNRC/URF0

D.M. Range - Exxon C&MCo
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REF: Exxon Highland R&D Pilot
DEQ-Permit 218C

Mr. Roy Spears
District l' Engineer
WDEQ/LQD
Herschler Building
Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002

Dear Roy:

As you know Everest Minerals Corporation has been conducting active groundwater
restoration at the Highland R&D Pilot over the past few months, including reverse
osmosis (RO) treatment and injection of chemical reductant, H S. The final H 39 2phase has elevated the TDS from the 300-350 mg/l range following the R0 stage,
up to the 400-450 mg/l range. Therefore, we have opted-to run the R0 again for
a short period to again reduce TDS closer to the baseline conditions.

These activities are all authorized by the existing pennits and licenses, and
this letter is intended only to keep us all up-to-date on the activities and

. progress. I hope to complete this final R0 step in late September and be ready
E for our final sample splits at that time. As the date approaches, I will be

.in touch with you.

Should you or your staff have any questions, or would like to visit when you
p are at North Platte on September 8, please give me a call.

Sincerely,

d'T-f
Stephen P. Morzenti
Project Manager

SPM/ksj

cc: W.M. Mays I

t ary~R. Konwinski, USNRC/URF0G
D.M. Range - Exxon C&MCo
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